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ADDENDUM #1

City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire
Lafayette Road Pump Station Upgrade

Date: March 6, 2017

The attention of firms submitting bids for the work named in the above Invitation is called to the following
modifications to the documents as were issued.

The items set forth herein, whether of clarification, omission, addition, and/or substitution, shall be included and form
a part of the Contractor’s submitted material and the corresponding Contract upon execution. No claim for additional
compensation, due to lack of knowledge of the contents of this Addendum shall be considered.

ALL BIDDERS ARE ADVISED THAT RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE MUST BE DULY ACKNOWLEDGED BY THE
INSERTION OF THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF BID ADDENDUMS FORM SIGNED AND SUBMITTED WITH THE

CONTRACTOR’S BID

A mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting was conducted on February 23, 2017 at the City of Portsmouth Department of Public
Works building. A copy of the meeting Attendance Sheet and Notes are included with this Addendum.

Bidders are notified that the BID OPENING DATE AND TIME HAS BEEN CHANGED to 2:30 PM, March 16th, 2017

THE FOLLOWING LISTING PROVIDES QUESTIONS RAISED BY BIDDERS AS WELL AS THE
CORRESPONDING RESPONSES.

Q1: Can the contract time begin after the pumps arrive on site?

R1: Contract time is to remain as specified in the contract documents.

Q2: Are markups allowed on allowances?

R2: As specified in Section 01 20 25 Items 6 and 7 have a markup of 5% as described in the
general conditions.

Q3: Is the City responsible for the cost of electricity to power the bypass pumps?

R3: As specified in Section 01 51 40, Article 3.03, Paragraph A, the contractor is responsible for
providing temporary services, power and fuel for the bypass pumps.

Q4: Can the City provide their past year of electricity statements for cost estimating?

R4: The total electrical demands for the Pump Station in 2016 are provided in Appendix C
(attached to this addendum).

Q5: Is the “pigging” to be performed on the force main out of the pump station? What happens with the flow
during the “pigging”? Who is responsible for paying for any bypass pumping during “pigging”?

R5: The pigging is to be done on the force main leaving the pump station, until its termination
point. Bypass pumping is required during the process of pigging the force main. As described in
section 01 20 25 Item 7, the cost of bypass pumping during the pigging process is incidental to
Item 2 Base Bid.
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Q6: Who is responsible for cleaning out the wet well? Is there any allowance for debris removal from the
wet well?

R6: As specified on Drawing Sheet S-101 the contractor is responsible for cleaning the wet well
including removal of accumulated material, which is estimated to be less than 10 cubic yards. No
additional allowance will be provided for cleaning of the wet well.

Q7: Will the resident engineer require a trailer on site?

R7: As stated in Section 01 11 05, Article 3.01, Paragraph G the Contractor is required to furnish
Field Offices as needed for the Resident Engineer.

Q8: Can drawings of the upstream sewers be provided to ensure no services will back up?

R8: Record Drawings of the upstream sewers are provided in Appendix B (attached to this
addendum). The first overflow point is at a manhole on the other side of Sagamore Creek (rim
elevation approximately. 8.017 feet NAVD88). This manhole is denoted as a note on the Record
Drawings.

Q9: Will Eversource remove guy wire early enough to not conflict with construction of the new roof?

R9: The City has corresponded with Eversource to make them aware of this issue and the
anticipated construction schedule. Eversource has assigned Work Request # 2764974 to this
project. Once the contract has been awarded the Contractor will be responsible for coordination
with Eversource in accordance with notes on Drawings CD-101 and E-004.

Q10: Is there a person to contact for additional site visits?

R10: Yes Mike Baker the City’s Pump Station Manager can be contacted to schedule additional
site visits prior to the bid opening. Mike Baker can be reached Monday-Friday 7:30 AM to 3:30 PM
at 603-766-1538.

Q11: Does this project require American made iron and steel (AIS) to be used.

R11: There are no American iron and steel (AIS) provision associated with this project.

Q12: Is there any laydown area provided by the City in addition to that shown on Drawing C-101 (also
shown in 01 11 05A Memorandum of Understanding)?

R12: Laydown areas provided by the City are as shown.
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AMEND the SPECIFICATIONS as follows:

Specification 00 01 10 – Table of Contents
INSERT on page 00 01 10-4, above “END OF SECTION”:

“Appendix A Hazardous Materials Survey Report
Appendix B Reference Drawings
Appendix C Existing Pump Station Electricity Use for Reference”

Specification 00 01 10 Section A - BIDDING REQUIREMENTS

Advertisement For Bids
REPLACE

“Bids will be received by City of Portsmouth at the office of Purchasing Department, City Hall, 1
Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 until 2:00 PM, (Standard Time-Daylight
Savings Time) March 9th, 2017 and said office publicaly opened and read aloud.”

WITH
“Bids will be received by City of Portsmouth at the office of Purchasing Department, City Hall, 1
Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 until 2:30 PM, March 16th, 2017 and then at
said office publically opened and read aloud.”

Information For Bidders
REPLACE

“BIDS will be received by CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE (herein called the
“Owner”), at Purchasing Department, City Hall, 1 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire
03801 until 2:00 PM on March 9th, 2017 and then at said office publicly opened and read aloud.”

WITH
“BIDS will be received by CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE (herein called the
“Owner”), at Purchasing Department, City Hall, 1 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire
03801 until 2:30 PM on March 16th, 2017 and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.”

BID
ADD

Question 17. List your last three projects of similar nature and provide contact information for
references from said projects.

Specification 00 01 10 Section C – SPECIAL CONDITIONS

SC-27 Insurance
REPLACE on page C-2.7:

“The City of Portsmouth shall be named as additional insured as follows:
City of Portsmouth
Attn: Legal Department
1 Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801”
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WITH
“The City of Portsmouth and approved laydown area property owners shall be named as additional
insured as follows:

City of Portsmouth
Attn: Legal Department
1 Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Baker Properties
953 Islington Street #23D
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Petzold Enterprises
20630 Harper Ave Suite 107
Harper Woods, MI 48225”

SC-27 Insurance
ADD on page C-2.8

“Delete Article 27.7 in its entirety and replace with:

A. Owner will maintain Builder’s Risk Insurance for its interest in the Work. Owner’s policy is
available for review. Contractor and subcontractors shall be responsible for insuring their own
interests in the event of loss.”

Specification 01 20 25 – MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

Article 1.02, Item 7

REPLACE
“Bypass pumping for the duration of the pigging operation shall be incidental to Item 9 Bypass
Pumping.”

WITH
“Bypass pumping for the duration of the pigging operation shall be incidental to Item 2 Base Bid.”

Specification 01 51 40 – TEMPORARY SEWAGE BYPASS
Article 2.02, Paragraph L

REPLACE
“Autodialers: provide autodialers with capacity to call up to 3 different phone numbers upon low
fuel, power failure, zero flow and pump failure.”

WITH
“Autodialers: provide autodialers with capacity to call up to 3 different phone numbers upon low
fuel, power failure, zero flow and pump failure. One of the phone numbers shall be provided by the
City.”

Appendices
INSERT at the end of the Specifications the following Appendices which are attached to this addendum:

Appendix A Hazardous Materials Survey Report
Appendix B Reference Drawings
Appendix C Existing Pump Station Electricity Use for Reference
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AMEND the DRAWINGS as follows:

Sheet C-101
REPLACE

“Topographic work performed by MFC and dated April 8, 2016. All elevations based upon United
Sates Geological Survey (USGS) Datum.”

WITH
“Topographic work performed by MFC and dated April 8, 2016. All horizontal elevations based
upon North American Datum of 1983 (NAD83). All vertical elevations based upon North American
Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD88).”

Sheet S-101
REPLACE

“Wet Well Inspection: Upon removal of existing slab, contractor shall clean wet well and provide
lighting and safe access for engineer to enter the wet well and preform an inspection. All concrete
defects identified by the engineer during the inspection shall be repaired by the contractor under
the unit price repair items.”

WITH
“Wet Well Inspection: Upon removal of existing slab, contractor shall clean wet well, including the
removal and disposal of any material (total volume is estimated to be less than 10 cubic yards),
and provide lighting and safe access for engineer to enter the wet well and preform an inspection.
All concrete defects identified by the engineer during the inspection shall be repaired by the
contractor under the unit price repair items.”

Sheet M-103
REPLACE

Entire Sheet
WITH

New Attached Sheet M-103 with revisions

Sheet E-004
REPLACE

Entire Sheet
WITH

New Attached Sheet E-004 with revisions
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ATTACHMENTS:
 Pre-Bid Meeting Notes
 Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance Sheet.
 Sheet E-004
 Sheet M-103
 Appendix A Hazardous Materials Survey Report
 Appendix B Reference Drawings
 Appendix C Existing Pump Station Electricity Use for Reference

***END OF ADDENDUM***



COMMITMENT &
INTEGRITY
DRIVE RESULTS

41 Hutchins Drive
Portland, ME 04102
www.woodardcurran.com

T 800.426.4262
T 207.774.2112
F 207.774.6635

PRE-BID MEETING NOTES

Date: March 3, 2017
Project No.: 227872.00

Project: Lafayette Road Pump Station Upgrades
Owner: City of Portsmouth, NH

COPY: Electronic MINUTES BY: Max Kenney, EIT

PROJECT CONTACTS:

OWNER: City of Portsmouth, NH
Terry Desmarais, PE, City Engineer
tldesmarais@cityofportsmouth.com
Phone: 603-766-1421

Don Song, PE, Project Manager
dsong@cityofportsmouth.com
Phone: 603-610-7305

Mike Baker, Pump Station Manager
mbaker@cityofportsmouth.com
Phone: 603-766-1538

ENGINEER: Woodard & Curran
Maggie Connolly, PE, Project Manager
mconnolly@woodardcurran.com
Phone: 207-558-3777

Erik Osborn, PE, Technical Manager
eosborn@woodardcurran.com
Phone: 207-558-3714

Attending Personnel/Distribution: See Attached Attendance List

1. Overview of Key Personnel

Terry Desmarais, PE – City Engineer, City of Portsmouth, NH

Don Song, PE – City Project Manager, City of Portsmouth, NH

Mike Baker - City Pump Station Operations, City of Portsmouth, NH

Maggie Connolly, PE – Project Manager, Woodard & Curran

Erik Osborn, PE – Technical Manager, Woodard & Curran



City of Portsmouth (227872.00) 2 March 3, 2017
Pre-Bid Meeting Notes.doc

2. Overview of Project

The Lafayette Road Pump Station is a municipal wastewater pumping station owned by the City of
Portsmouth, NH. It is located at 630 Lafayette Road in the parking lot of a shopping plaza. This project
will renovate the pump station to replace and update worn out mechanical, electrical, and control
systems. It will also improve operations and maintenance, upgrade the architectural appearance of the
station, bring building systems in compliance with modern code to the extent possible. Bypass pumping
during construction will be required. The engineering estimate for this project is approximately $3
Million.

3. Anticipated Project Schedule

Contract award anticipated in late March or early April 2017. A pre-construction meeting will be
scheduled soon after the contract has been awarded.

Substantial Completion: 240 Days

Final Completion: 270 Days

4. Safety/Security:

Contractor is required for all safety and security on site.

5. Inspection:

City will have full-time inspection on this Project though Woodard & Curran.

6. Laydown Area/Site Access:

As described during the pre-bid meeting the only project laydown area will be as described in the
attached Figure #1.

7. Other Items:

 Lafayette Road is a State Route.

 Project is City funded.

 Questions on Bid Documents must be received by March 3rd, 2017 at 4:00 PM.

 Addenda will be published on March 6th, 2017 and can be located on the City’s website.

MNK
227872.00
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CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 

LAFAYETTE ROAD PUMP STATION UPGRADE 

PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SHEET 

February 16, 2017 

REPRESENTATIVE ORGANIZATION ADDRESS PHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS 

Terry Desmarais City of Portsmouth, NH 680 Peverly Hill Road  
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

603.766.1421 tldesmarais@cityofportsmouth.com 

Don Song City of Portsmouth, NH 680 Peverly Hill Road 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

603.233.8426 dsong@cityofportsmouth.com 

Mike Baker  
 

City of Portsmouth, NH 680 Peverly Hill Road  
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

603.766.1538 mbaker@cityofportsmouth.com 

Erik Osborn  
 

Woodard & Curran 
 

41 Hutchins Drive 
Portland, ME 04102 

207.558.3714 eosborn@woodardcurran.com 

Max Kenney  
 

Woodard & Curran 41 Hutchins Drive 
Portland, ME 04102 

207.558.3845 mkenney@woodardcurran.com 

Paul Blandford  PRB Construction  25 Country Club Road #706 
Guilford, NH 03249 

603.528.7703 prb@metrocast.net 

Tom Roussedu 
 

Penta Corp.  PO Box 390  
Moultonborough, NH 03254 

603.476.5325 pentacorp@roadrunner.com 

Mark McPheters 
 

T. Buck 302 B Auburn Road  
Turner, ME 04282 

207.783.6223 mark@tbuckcon.net 

Bob Savage  
 

DeFelice Corp. 28 Silva Lane 
Dracut, MA 01826 

978.452.6967 Engineering@deflicecorp.com 

Eric Murphy 
 

Methuen Constriction  144 Main Street  
Plaistow, NH 03865 

603.327.4295 fcestimating@methuenconstruction.com 

Gene Connor  
 

Kinsmen Corporation  PO Box 16117 
Hookset, NH 03106 

603.625.9199 Estimating@kinsmencorp.net 

Peter Goodwin 
 

Ted Berry Co. 521 Federal Road 
Livermore, ME 04253 

207.752.0115 Peter.goodwin@tedberrycompany.com 

Brendan Kennedy 
 

Flygt/Xylem 78 K Olympia Avenue 
Woburn, MA 01801 

781.935.6515 Brendan.kennedy@xyleminc.com 
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REPRESENTATIVE ORGANIZATION ADDRESS PHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS 

Steve Perry 
 

Sargent Corp. 378 Bennoch Road  
Stillwater, ME 04489 

207.827.4435 sperry@sargent-corp.com 

Mike Lagasse 
 

Apex Construction 361 Route 108 Unit 1 
Somersworth, NH 03878 

603.330.3600 jeff@apex-constructioninc.com 

Robert Vallance 
 

Scherbon Consolidated 40 Haverhill Road  
Amesbury, Ma 01913 

978.388.3132 rvallance@scherbon.com 

Ben Careno  
 

Careno Construction  270  West Road  
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

603.436.1006 ben@carenoconstruction.com 

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 




